From: Sarah Goodwin <sgoodwin@nchh.org>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 3:47 PM

To: Becker, Jennifer D <JenniferD_Becker@URMC.Rochester.edu>
Subject: Finger lakes convening follow up resources

Hi Jen,

Thanks again for having me as a panelist at the Finger Lakes convening last week! It was so great to hear about
all the work happening in the region. | wanted to follow up with a few resources that may be helpful to
convening attendees — please feel free to share as you see fit!

e HUD just released the next application for their Healthy Homes Production Grant. Local governments,
state governments, federally recognized tribal governments, and nonprofits are eligible to apply for
grants between $1 million-$2 million under this program. NCHH is always happy to talk with groups that
are thinking about applying. The deadline is November 7.

o Program description

o Grants.gov listing
o NOFO

e NCHH technical assistance brief on Establishing and Running a Local Home Repair Program:
https://nchh.org/resource-library/establishing-and-running-a-local-home-repair-program.pdf
e Some resources on the other federal funding sources | mentioned:
o Blogon the American Rescue Plan Act: https://nchh.org/2023/07/the-american-rescue-
plan_over-1-7-billion-budgeted-so-far-on-healthy-homes-work/
o Webinar on using Congressionally Directed Spending (earmarks):
https://youtu.be/P2iQgxzhMxY?si=S5MNwugOcMXN7PvE
e NCHH’s resources on healthy housing in rural communities: https://nchh.org/information-and-
evidence/learn-about-healthy-housing/in-rural-communities/
o Federal Funding for Rural Healthy Housing factsheet: https://nchh.org/resource-library/fact-
sheet federal-funding-for-rural-healthy-housing.pdf
o Federal Funding for Rural Healthy Housing Applicant Guide: https://nchh.org/resource-
library/federal-funding-for-rural-healthy-housing applicant-guide.pdf

Please let us know how else NCHH can be helpful as you all continue to explore ways to increase lead poisoning
prevention in the Finger Lakes!

Best,
Sarah

Sarah Goodwin
Policy Analyst
sgoodwin@nchh.org

Hatiunal Center fur National Center for Healthy Housing

10320 Little Patuxent Parkway, Suite 500
HEALTHY HOUSING  coimbia, vio 2104

www.nchh.org
Cell: 507.491.4394 | Direct: 443.539.4172 | Fax: 443.539.4150

“Better Housing. Better Health.”


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hud.gov/program_offices/cfo/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/fundingopps/fy2023_hhpgp__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z1RC19dx$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=350229__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z6gafBI2$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CFO/documents/Healthy_Homes_Production_Grant_Program_(FR-6700-N-44).pdf__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z3im3Nb0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nchh.org/resource-library/establishing-and-running-a-local-home-repair-program.pdf__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z0KQT6We$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nchh.org/2023/07/the-american-rescue-plan_over-1-7-billion-budgeted-so-far-on-healthy-homes-work/__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z6WWMH6h$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nchh.org/2023/07/the-american-rescue-plan_over-1-7-billion-budgeted-so-far-on-healthy-homes-work/__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z6WWMH6h$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/youtu.be/P2iQqxzhMxY?si=S5MNwugOcMXN7PvE__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z6f5oaZA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nchh.org/information-and-evidence/learn-about-healthy-housing/in-rural-communities/__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z9N5Wsk5$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nchh.org/information-and-evidence/learn-about-healthy-housing/in-rural-communities/__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z9N5Wsk5$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nchh.org/resource-library/fact-sheet_federal-funding-for-rural-healthy-housing.pdf__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z-sClNuX$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nchh.org/resource-library/fact-sheet_federal-funding-for-rural-healthy-housing.pdf__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z-sClNuX$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nchh.org/resource-library/federal-funding-for-rural-healthy-housing_applicant-guide.pdf__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z3Ipc2YH$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/nchh.org/resource-library/federal-funding-for-rural-healthy-housing_applicant-guide.pdf__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z3Ipc2YH$
mailto:sgoodwin@nchh.org
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.nchh.org/__;!!MkQhnT5yHH0MPvOc00c!SV_InhdQ4K7fBQUyHi1pAwXsM-cs3WTzqamtJSUCHIf2vxqfPVNmHBy7oHwdhPewV313CsN8zSgJiKMVetN8q-G1Z5Bs5RHH$

